Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

From: EQI Requests

To: Schweizer, Chris

Cc: FOI Requests; Duke, Christine

Subject: RE: FOI 22-23/025 - Update from PMC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 11:45:10 AM

Attachments: FOI 22-23-025 - PMC response to Cabinet exemption.pdf
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FOI 22-23/038 - Document 02

OFFICIAL

Good morning Chris

We have received a response (attached) from PMC confirming that they support a Cabinet (s
34(1)(a)) exemption over the document. We will proceed with drafting a decision letter for your

consideration.
| note that the decision is due to the applicant on 3 April 2023.

Kind regards

S 22

| FOI Officer

Legal and Assurance Branch

Department of Finance
T: S

(s 22 finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

| work part time: Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FOR INTERNAL USE

This document and any attachments may contain legally privileged information. Please consult Legal and Assurance

Branch before sending or referring to this advice outside of Finance. Otherwise, privilege could be lost and Finance's legal

position could be damaged.

For information about Legal and Assurance Branch: http://intranet.mercury.network/business-support/legal-audit-and-

risk

The Department of Finance acknowledges
the traditional custodians of the land on
which we work and we pay our respects to
Elders past, present and future.
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Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: FOIA@Rfinance.gov.au on: 18/03/2023 1:35:47 PM

From: FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 18 March 2023 1:36 PM

To: X ¢ fin2nce.gov.au>; FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au>
Cc@ﬁnance.gov.au>; Schweizer, Chris

<Chris.Schweizer@finance.gov.au>; Duke, Christine <Christine.Duke @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI 22-23/025 - Request for Action following scoping meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks very much G-

Chris and Christine — we have sent a consultation email to PMC on the application of the Cabinet
exemption to page 6 and 54. The other pages we have redacted under section 22 of the FOI
(irrelevant material). We will advise you when we receive a response from PMC.

Kind regards

s 22

| FOI Officer

Legal and Assurance Branch

Department of Finance
gs 22

E:@ﬂnance.szov.au

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

:H‘
The Department of Finance acknowledges
the traditional custodians of the land on
which we work and we pay our respects to

Elders past, present and future.
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Classification:

Classified by: finance.gov.au on: 16/03/2023 2:48:40 PM
From: @finance.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 2:49 PM

To: FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au>
Cc:@finance.gov.au>; Schweizer, Chris
<Chris.Schweizer@finance.gov.au>; Duke, Christine <Christine.Duke@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI 22-23/025 - Request for Action following scoping meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello

| have just copied the relevant Green Brief into the folder. See PDF pages 6 and 54, or search for
the string ‘dispens’.

Let us know if you require anything further.

Kind Regards

From: FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 1:24 PM

To: Schweizer, Chris <Chris.Schweizer@finance.gov.au>

Cc: Duke, Christine <Christine.Duke@finance.gov.au>

Subject: FOI 22-23/025 - Request for Action following scoping meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Chris and Christine

Thanks for attending the scoping meeting to discuss this request, the next steps are set out
below:

Next steps

e Please save a copy of document(s) relevant to the request in SharePoint ~C1FOI122-
23/02572 Pharmaceutical Benefits Advisory Committee) - Documents
(finance.gov.au)

o Asyou mentioned, it is likely that one document (a Green Brief) falls within the
scope of this request.

e The FOI team will then review the document(s), and consider whether the document does
in fact fall within the scope of the request.

o [f within scope, the FOI Team will consider the application of the Cabinet exemption
(section 34 of the FOI Act) or adverse effect on the proper and efficient conduction of the
operations of an agency exemption (section 34 of the FOI Act).

e The FOI team will discuss the application of the Cabinet exemption with PMC.
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e The FOI team will confirm your decision to release/exempt/redact the document before
preparing a draft decision letter.

Happy to discuss the matter further.

Kind regards

s 22

| FOI Officer

Legal and Assurance Branch

Department of Finance
S 22

E:@finance.aov.au

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

The Department of Finance acknowledges H
the traditional custodians of the land on

which we work and we pay our respects to
Elders past, present and future.

B2

Classification:
Classified by: &4 @finance.gov.au on: 11/03/2023 9:33:08 PM
Classification:

Classified by:. finance.gov.au on: 16/03/2023 2:48:40 PM
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